From: Devcon Team

Sent: 29 November 2021 10:06

To: Planning

Subject: DTS 71350 - Re: Land On The North East Side Of , Gavray Drive, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX26
6XE (21/03558/0UT)

Good morning,

Please see Thames Water comments below to this application 21/03558/0UT for your information.

Cherwell District Council Planning & Development Services Bodicote Our DTS Ref: 71350 Your
House Bodicote, Banbury Oxon OX15 4AA Ref: 21/03558/0OUT
29 November 2021

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Land On The North East Side Of , Gavray Drive, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX26 6XE

Waste Comments

Thames Water would advise that with regard to FOUL WATER sewerage network infrastructure
capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application, based on the
information provided.

Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high infiltration flows during certain
groundwater conditions. The scale of the proposed development doesn’t materially affect the sewer
network and as such we have no objection, however care needs to be taken when designing new
networks to ensure they don’t surcharge and cause flooding. In the longer term Thames Water,
along with other partners, are working on a strategy to reduce groundwater entering the sewer
networks.

With regard to SURFACE WATER drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer
follows the sequential approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objection.
Management of surface water from new developments should follow guidance under sections 167 &
168 in the National Planning Policy Framework. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a
public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. Should you
require further information please refer to our website.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Apply-and-pay-for-
services/Wastewater-services.

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work
near our sewers, it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We’ll need to check that your
development doesn'’t limit repair or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any
other way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/\Working-
near-or-diverting-our-pipes.

Water Comments

Following initial investigations, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing water network
infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this development proposal. Thames Water have
contacted the developer in an attempt to agree a position on water networks but have been unable
to do so in the time available and as such Thames Water request that the following condition be
added to any planning permission. No development shall be occupied until confirmation has been
provided that either:- all water network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows to
serve the development have been completed; or - a development and infrastructure phasing plan
has been agreed with Thames Water to allow development to be occupied. Where a development
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and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed no occupation shall take place other than in accordance
with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan. Reason - The development may lead
to no / low water pressure and network reinforcement works are anticipated to be necessary to
ensure that sufficient capacity is made available to accommodate additional demand anticipated
from the new development” The developer can request information to support the discharge of this
condition by visiting the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should the Local
Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in
the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water
Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application
approval.

The proposed development is located within 5m of a strategic water main. Thames Water do NOT
permit the building over or construction within 5m, of strategic water mains. Thames Water request
that the following condition be added to any planning permission. No construction shall take place
within 5m of the water main. Information detailing how the developer intends to divert the asset /
align the development, so as to prevent the potential for damage to subsurface potable water
infrastructure, must be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in
consultation with Thames Water. Any construction must be undertaken in accordance with the terms
of the approved information. Unrestricted access must be available at all times for the maintenance
and repair of the asset during and after the construction works. Reason: The proposed works will be
in close proximity to underground strategic water main, utility infrastructure. The works has the
potential to impact on local underground water utility infrastructure. Please read our guide ‘working
near our assets’ to ensure your workings will be in line with the necessary processes you need to
follow if you’re considering working above or near our pipes or other structures.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-
near-or-diverting-our-pipes Should you require further information please contact Thames Water.
Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.uk.

There are water mains crossing or close to your development. Thames Water do NOT permit the
building over or construction within 3m of water mains. If you're planning significant works near our
mains (within 3m) we’ll need to check that your development doesn’t reduce capacity, limit repair or
maintenance activities during and after construction, or inhibit the services we provide in any other
way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-
near-or-diverting-our-pipes

Supplementary Comments
Please find below Thames Water properties comments on the above consultation. The comments
are to accompany the attached plan.

To the south of the site is Gavray Drive (Bicester) BPD . On the Map yellow dashed lines show the
easements and wayleaves and the proposed development area is identified by a red outlined box.
The company will seek assurances that it will not be affected by the proposed development.
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The applicant should contact Thames Water to discuss their proposed development in more detail.
All enquiries from developers in relation to proposed developments should be made to Thames
Waters Developer Services team. Their contact details are as follows:

Thames Water Developer Services
Reading Mail Room

Rose Kiln Court

Rose Kiln Lane

Reading

RG2 0BY

Tel: 0800 009 3921
Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.uk

Yours faithfully
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Development Planning Department

Development Planning, Thames Water, Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ Tel:020 3577 9998 Email:
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk
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